CITY CLERK'S OFFICE )

7l\g endcpie _Eplz s EH—
SEAVED 3 S
PICEIVED BY
s S
SANTA FE WATER CONSERVATION COMMITTEE MEETING

CITY HALL - 200 LINCOLN AVE,
CITY COUNCILOR’S CONFERENCE ROOM

August 8, 2017

4:00 PM TO 6:00 PM
1. CALL TO ORDER
2. ROLL CALL
3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
4, APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM THE JULY 11, 2017 MEETING
CONSENT AGENDA

6. UPDATE ON CURRENT WATER SUPPLY STATUS (Christine Chavez)
7. MONTHLY OVERVIEW OF SCORECARD PROGRESS (Christine Chavez)

ACTION ITEM:

8. MID-YEAR UPDATES TO THE SCORECARD (Christine Chavez, 45 minutes)

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

9. DISCUSSION ABOUT COMMITTEE INVOLVMENT IN OTHER CITY COMMITTEE
MEETINGS (Christine Chavez, 10 minutes)

10. GROUP REPORTS FROM WATER CONSERVATION COMMITTEE WORKING GROUPS
A, GROUP 1 - Trrigation Subcommittee (No update)
B GROUP 2 — General Education Program (Aaron Kauffman) (Christine Chavez)
C. GROUP 3 — Marketing Outreach (Bill Roth) (Christine Chavez)
D. GROUP 4 — Water Conservation Codes, Ordinances and Regulations (Scott Bunton) (Christine

Chavez)

E. GROUP 5 — Grants (Bob Coombe) (Christine Chavez)

E. GROUP 6 — Commercial Conservation (Stephen Wiman) (Christine Chavez)

MATTERS FROM PUBLIC:
MATTERS FROM STAFF:

MATTERS FROM COMMITTEE;

NEXT MEETING — TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 12, 2017: (NEXT MEETING WILL BE HELD AT THE WASTE
WATER TREATMENT PLANT AND WILL BEGIN AT 3PM)

CAPTIONS: MONDAY, AUGUST 28, 2017 @ 3 PM.
PACKET MATERIAL: WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 30,2017 @ 3 PM.

ADJOURN,

Persons with disabilities in need of accommodations, contact the City Clerk’s office at 955-6520, five (5) working days prior to
meeting date.

\ }

™™ !

F 3



SUMMARY OF ACTION
SANTA FE WATER CONSERVATION COMMITTEE MEETING
CITY HALL - 200 LINCOLN AVE.
CITY COUNCILOR’S CONFERENCE
TUESDAY, AUGUST §, 2017, 4,00 PM

ITEM ACTION PAGE
CALL TO ORDER 1
ROLL CALL QUORUM : 1
APPROVAL OF AGENDA APPROVED 1
APPROVAL OF CONSENT APPROVED 2
AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES APPROVED 2
CONSENT AGENDA

UPDATE OF CURRENT APPROVED 2
WATER SUPPLY STATUS

MONTHLY OVERVIEW OF APPROVED 2
SCORECARD PROGRESS

ACTION ITEM

MID YEAR UPDATES TO THE APPROVED 2-13
SCORECARD

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

DISCUSSION ABOUT COMMITTEE  INFORMATION/DISCUSSION 1314
INVOLVEMENT iN OTHER CITY
COMMITTEE MEETINGS

GROQUP REPORTS FROM WATER
CONSERVATION COMMITTEE




WORKING GROUPS
IRRIGATION SUBCOMMITTEE

GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM
MARKETING OUTREACH

WATER CONSERVATION CODES,
ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS

GRANTS

COMMERCIAL CONSERVATION

MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC
MATTERS FROM STAFF
MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE
NEXT MEETING

ADJGURN

NONE
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
NONE

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12™

ADJOURNED

14-15

15

15-16

16-17

17

17-18
18
18
18

18



SANTA FE WATER CONSERVATION COMMITTEE MEETING
CITY HALL - 200 LINCOLN AVE.
CITY COUNCILOR’S CONFERENCE
TUESDAY, AUGUST 8, 2017, 4:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER

The Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee Meeting was calied to order by Mr.
Stephen Wiman, Acting Chair, at 4:00 pm, on Tuesday, August 8, 2017, in the
Councilor's Conference Room, City Hall, 200 Lincoln Avenue, Santa Fe, New Mexico.

2. ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT

Aaron Kauffman

Tim Michael

Robert D. Coombe

Stephen K. Wiman, Acting Chair
Ken Kirk

Doug Pushard

Bill Roth

Scott Binton

Justin L.yon

MEMBERS ABSENT
Councilor Peter Ives, Chair, Excused
Lisa Randall, Co-Chair, Excused

OTHERS PRESENT

Christine Chavez, City of Santa Fe, Water Conservation Manager
Caryn Grosse, Water Conservation

Mary Schruben

Elizabeth Martin, Stenographer

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Coombe, seconded by Mr. Binton, to approve
the agenda as presented.

VOTE The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 1




4. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Binton, seconded by Mr. Coombe, to approve
the consent agenda as presented.

VOTE The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Binton said his name is spelled Vinton in several places in the roil call and
minutes.

Mr. Kirk said on page 3 the work should be compiled.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Binton, seconded by Mr. Coombe, to approve
the minutes as amended.

VOTE The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.
CONSENT AGENDA
6. UPDATE OF CURRENT WATER SUPPLY STATUS
7. MONTHLY OVERVIEW OF SCORECARD PROGRESS
ACTION ITEM
8. MID YEAR UPDATES TO THE SCORECARD

Ms. Chavez said every month we will be putting the updates to the Scorecard in
the packet and hopefuily that will be helpful to you. We hope to have the Committee
decide where we are regarding our progress on each item. There is a spreadsheet in
the packet and that reflects the things we have done. This will be a helpful document in
other Committees and a conversation tool between other Departments. It gives us an
opportunity to align the work we are doing and helps us focus our efforts. This is a
brand new tool. She reviewed the document. This is our mid year report and will also
go to the Public Utilities Committee for their information and discussion.

Each item on the Scorecard was discussed and a progress designation was
given by the Committee as follows:

Goal: Education Qutreach
1. Education Initiative

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 2




Mr. Michael asked what is the status of the new program.

Ms. Chavez reported that the number of 20 classes that we indicated was too
many for us to do logistically. We are icoking at 13 to 15 classes participating. We did
have a subcommittee who looked at the comprehensive education component. itis all
City based. We all came together with our outreach components.

Mr. Coombe asked are we using the passport program.
Ms. Chavez said yes. At each place they go they get their passport punched.

The progress designation given by the Committee was between Median and
Significant.

2. Children’s Water Fiesta

Ms. Chavez gave an overview of the Water Fiesta. The Water Fiesta lasts 2
days. Last year we had 651 students. We have presenters each day who do different
lessons each. We are trying to focus on one part of the guide we give the kids this year.
Comprehensive Education students will get more. This year the Water Fiesta will be
September 19" and 20, We will also have exhibits from the Labs.

The progress designation given by the Committee was Significant.
3. Children’s Poster Contest

Ms. Chavez said the art work from the Children’s Poster Contest has goneinto a
calendar previously. We are not going to do a calendar again because it competes with
the Public Utility calendar. We will reallocate that money to do the passports and some
printing for the education program.

Chair Wiman asked so it will go on but we will not do a calendar. What gets them
excited.

Ms. Chavez said the winner will have their design on the side of a City bus. We
- are going to try different age groups and will do a presentation on what we are looking
for before the contest.

Ms. Chavez said we have had no progress on this. We have to take the calendar
off. There has been some discussion about us partnering with Meow Wolf and we may
be able do something with art with them.

Mr. Pushard said we can say no progress, but don’t take it off.

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 3



Ms. Chavez said we have done this for so long. We got some feedback that we
had been doing it for a long time.

Mr. Roth said the side of the bus is great. What is the cost of that.

Ms. Chavez said for a year it is $1,800. We are going to do it but not as much as
the past.

Chair Wiman asked can we get some publicity in the paper for the top 3.
Mr. Roth said it would be good to get the images out there. Maybe Pasa Tempo.

Mr. Lyons said it might be cheap to add a banner to the water application that has
the top design or a few designs.

Ms. Chavéz said we have hundreds of images from the past. We have the right
to use them in any way and we have used them tin some ads.

Mr. Michael said it seems like if that could be folded into the Water Fiesta that
might work.

Ms. Chavez said it might. We can think about that.

Chair Wiman asked can we leave it dormant for one year and all fight to get it
back the next year. It is amazing and creative for students.

Mr. Roth asked what is the status with Meow Wolf.

Ms. Chavez said they are an amazing organization to partner with. We can talk
about that as it develops. It would be a whole day community event.

Mr. Kirk asked could the calendar be in transition.

Ms. Chavez said it is not in transition.

Chair Wiman said there is room for prior education on what we are looking for,
but they also teach us some ideas.

Mr. Coombe asked how many submissions do you get.
Ms. Grosse said our lowest was 170 and our highest was over 600.

Mr. Pushard said this is an annual scorecard and we are Just going through and
talking about the progress toward each item.

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 4



Ms. Chavez said the annual compilation is in December then we can come up
with a new scorecard.

Mr. Pushard said it goes alone with the budget process. The discussion we will
have will be 3 months from now for the budget. You can advocate at that discussion to
keep this.

Mr. Coombe said this reflects the plan for the current year. The plan was to scale
hack the poster contest to not include caienders.

Ms. Chavez said yes, we needed the money.
Chair Wiman asked so no progress but defer to marketing outreach.

Mr. Pushard said Ms. Chavez said it is a lot of work, the Chair wants it there.
Lets put it as a discussion item so we can get updated on all sides of the program.

The progress designation given by the Committee was No Progress.

4 QWEL Training

Ms. Chavez said we recently transitioned this to the Santa Fe Community College
and it is a great partnership. We are working on marketing that program as part of an
Associates Degree. It is a Certification Program now. We want to expand the training
to include grey water. It is part of their water program at the college. Al of our staff has
been certified.

The progress designation give my the Committee was Significant Progress.

5. QWEL Lite

Ms. Chavez said with QWEL Lite we wanted to build an outreach program that
focused on 5 classes.

Ms. Grosse said we did one or two at community activities.

Ms. Chavez said we collaborated on the conference and did presentations there.
We also did the Home Show, Community Days, the Water Is Life Festival and the Green
Expo, but not 5 independent classes. We have done more than 5 community events.

Chair Wiman asked will all the events be reported on the Scorecard. We don't
want to lose site of them.

Ms. Chavez said yes they will.

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 5



Chair Wiman asked where do you stand with grey water training to the public.

Ms. Chavez said we have not been able to pult that together but it is on our radar.

Chair Wiman asked will you revive that for the summit next year.

Mr. Pushard said yes.

The progress designation given by the Committee was Significant.

6. Master Gardeners

Ms. Chavez said we have been working with Tom Dominguez and she has been
on a coupie of site visits with him. We have a good relationship. She will present next
year at their event. Some of the Master Gardeners have come to us to get info for their
presentations. We need to continue this relationship.

The progress designation given by the Committee was Significant.
MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Pushard, seconded by Mr. Binton, to approve

the progress designations given by the Committee under the Education

Qutreach Goal.

VOTE The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Goal: Communication and Customer Service
1. Eye on Water Rollout

Ms. Grosse reported that they have 30,000 residential meters and 2,500
customers on the program.

Mr. Michael asked is that the entire customer base.

Ms. Grosse said with commercial it would be 34,000.

Mr. Lyons said he thought we revised the goal down to 5%.

Ms. Grosse said we started at 10%.

Ms. Chavez said Councilor Lindell said at the PUC meeting that she thought this

number was way low. She wants us to concentrate on getting everyone on Eye On
Water. We are looking at how to increase this number. We are making good progress

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 6



on the stated goal.
Ms. Coombe said this is doing well.

Mr. Roth said we could offer a $5 rebate be given to utility customers if they sign
up. They sign up and they get the incentive.

Ms. Chavez said we can look at that.

Mr. Michael said the 10% number is the number of peopie signed up not the
number of people necessarily using it.

Mr. Coombe asked shouid it be 10% of the number of meters.

Ms. Chavez said we will clarify that.

Mr. Coombe said it would be interesting over time to see what the usage is like
and on the people who have signed up on the app if there is a change in water usage or
is it doing anything to modify behavior.

Ms. Chavez said that could be the second phase of the Eye On Water project.

Mr. Pushard said one idea is we don'’t like publishing the top water users but he
can attest that this application has saved water. Maybe publishing stories about saving
water with the app by customers spotting leaks would be good.

Ms. Chavez said we have been putting testimonials on our site. We are trying to
highlight those.

Mr. Lyons said he checked his cameras and the water app after being gone for 3
weeks. It was nice to see all that. It gave him good peace of mind, safety and security.

Ms. Grosse said she was baking cookies and turned up the swamp cooler and

got notice from Eye On Water when she did and to tell her she forgot to turn back the
thermostat. It worked.

The progress designation given by the Committee was Significant.
2 indoor and Qutdoor Water Audits

Ms. Chavez said we have gotten lots of feedback on self audits and Caryn has
made a lot of progress on the guides.

Mr. Roth said you handed me State Grey Water Guide which was very good.
How is that being distributed.

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 7




Ms. Grosse said it is given to anyone asking about grey water and is used by the
State Engineer and at community events.

Mr. Roth said it is an amazing piece of information. It should be right out front.
The progress designation given by the Committee was Some.
3. Outdoor Rebates.

Ms. Chavez said we have made some progress on all of these. We have to
finish out by the end of the year.

The progress designation given by the Commitiee was Some.

4. Residential and Commercial Rebates.

Ms. Chavez said we easily met our goal. This will be measured on a fiscal year
goal. We have some new ideas for commercial rebates to make the program more
successful.

Mr. Coombe asked there are no commercial applications.

Ms Chavez said no.

Mr. Pushard asked where are we now.

Ms. Grosse said we had a 20% increase in the fiscal year. From 2015 to 2016
calendar year the water savings went up by more than 3 times. We more than doubled
the money we spent on the rebate program. From 2016 to 2017 it went up more than
$100,000 for rebates.

Mr. Roth asked who is getting this money. Is it mostly from the east side. It
would be most helpful to the lower income areas, We should target it toward people
who are not as aware of it and couid use the money.

Chair Wiman asked what is the reason for lack of commercial applications.

Ms. Chavez said the app was too complicated and time consuming. We aiso
could have probably advertised more about it. We can do better. They get the money a
year after they apply. People have to save an acre foot of water to get the $25,000 but
less for other rebates. The changes we make now will help us.

Mr. Roth said this information should be out on the rack of brochures.
Developers want money. If there is $25,000 available it will happen.

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 8




Ms. Grosse said all of the rebates apply to existing buildings, not new, except for
one,

Mr. Roth said that is an invaluable incentive.

Ms. Chavez said we need to look at this further. We should remind Land Use of

Mr. Roth said it would be well worth having a presentation with them about what
is available.

Ms. Chavez said that is a great suggestion. We can do that easily enough.

Ms. Chavez said we should indicate we have not been successful on the
commercial side.

The progress designation given by the Commitiee was between Some and
Significant.

5. Enforcement Program

Ms. Chavez said our enforcement program is very strong. We couid do more on
educational programs for the high water season.

Mr. Roth asked could we get them to come in and give a presentation about what
are the most common violations. That would give us an idea of where we need to go
public education.

Ms. Chavez said they would love to do that.

Chair Wiman said in the past the City has not been leading by example. He has
noticed that lately there is big improvement.

Ms. Chavez said Parks is also trying to be more proactive with their systems.
The progress designation given by the Committee was Some.
6. Strategic Marketing Plan.

Ms. Chavez said our subcommittee has been giving recommendations, but we
did meet every singie goal and then some.

Mr. Roth asked is it complete.
Ms. Chavez said for last fiscal year, but now we are working on next one. One

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 9



goal not met was the one for community events. One event was not done. The Summit
might have qualified for that.

The progress designation given by the Committee was Significant.
MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Kirk, seconded by Mr. Coombe, to approve the
progress designations given by the Committee under the Communication

and Customer Service Goal.

VOTE The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Goal: Effective Program Management

1. Human Resources

-

Ms. Chavez said we are fully staffed. Enforcement changed to full time and we
are doing interviews now. It is the first time we have been fully staffed in a very long
time.

The progress designation given by the Committee was Significant.

2, Financial Resources and Budget

Ms. Chavez said we met the goal for the budget cycle. Tracking the budget is
something she does that every day.

Ms. Chavez said we need to amend the key indicator to 16/17 and 17/18. We
do a breakdown with details now as well,

The progress designation given by the Committee was Significant.
3. Organizational Development

Ms. Chavez said all of us can do every aspect of the job. We have not badged all
staff yet. It is still not clear if we have to be commissioned officers.

Chair Wiman asked who are all these City employees walking about with badgers

Ms. Chavez said some are inspectors and Land Use peopie. She needs to follow
up on that one.

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 10




Ms. Chavez said we are continuing to get staff certified. We are working on it.
The progress designation given by the Committee was Significant.

4. Woater Conservation Committee

Ms. Chavez said we try to keep all the work aligned.

Chair Wiman said he is on 2 Committees. Ms. Chavez's leadership is significant
The progress designation given by the Committee was Significant.

5. Integration with Water Resources

Ms. Chavez said we are charged with GPCD and the AWWA audit. They are
both near completion. We just support the others.

The progress designation given by the Committee was Some.
MOTION A mation was made by Mr. Kirk, seconded by Mr. Lyons, to approve the
progress designations given by the Committee for the Effective Program

Management Goal.

VOTE The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Goal: Stewardship and Conservation
1. Regional Collaborations

Ms. Chavez said Lisa is serving on the Alliance. We have had representation at
both things.

Mr. Roth asked can we get a report on that. It might be something we would like
to hear about.

Ms. Chavez said yes. There has not been a lot of progress.
Ms. Grosse said we can let everyone know when the meetings are.
Chair Wiman said that is a good idea.

Ms. Chavez said that group could be stronger. We can see what happens on

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 11




Thursday and have Lisa come give an update.

The progress designation given by the Committee was Significant.

2. GPCD Audit

Ms. Chavez said it is not completed.

Chair Wiman asked is there a major reason why it is so difficult.

Ms. Chavez said we are looking at data totally differently now. The billing system
is not integrated with Badger yet so we have 2 different systems. We have already
gone through so many hurdles that now she feels the information is good.

Chair Wiman asked will what you are learning this year make it easier next eyar.

Ms. Chavez said it should, but we will be getting a new billing system next year. A
year or 2 of transition then we will be good.

Chair Wiman asked have you done a comparison with other cities.

Ms. Chavez said we will do that when this is completed. We will compile a
comparison at that point.

Chair Wiman said it would be easier to compare with other New Mexico cities
rather than other Southwest cities.

Ms. Chavez said we are not mandated to use same system yet.

Mr. Pushard said there is no penalty for not submitting information. He agrees
that comparison to New Mexico cities is best.

Chair Wiman asked what about Los Alamos. Are they under the same system
as us.

Ms. Chavez said we would look really good with that comparison.
Chair Wiman said comparing to New Mexico cities wouid be best.
The progress designation given by the Committee was Some.

3. AWWA audit

Ms. Chavez said this is not complete

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 12



Ms. Grosse said we have gotten all the data to the consultant with the exception
of the GPCD audit information.

Ms. Chavez said Caryn has had to meet with 4 or 5 Division Directors along with
staff to get the information. It is very involved but she is so good about documenting
that we have it all aligned. It will be more manageable in the future. It is valuable
information.

The progress designation given by the Committee was Some.

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Binton, seconded by Mr. Roth, to approve the
progress designations given by the Committee to the Stewardship and
Conservation Goal.

VOTE The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

Mr. Michael said this is impressive. Later on in year we will do this again as a
wrap up. He thinks we have finally concluded getting a list of things to do and tracking
them. We thought we needed to know if we are effective. We thought as next years is
built that we can think about the things we want to focus resources on through the lens
of looking to see if it is focused on conserving water.

Chair Wiman said progress coming from the office is pretty impressive. Thank
you Christine.

Ms. Grosse said if the group has a better way to rank our progress we are willing
to change how we rank it. This was a first attempt at it. If you have ideas let her know.

Mr. Pushard said we can have a discussion in the future and have them up on
the wall and everyone goes up and puts on their grade.

Mr. Roth said we could use stickers.

Mr. Pushard said gold stars.

Chair Wiman said one of the problem with this situation is you are downgraded
for things out of your control. Great job.

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

9. DISCUSSION ABOUT COMMITTEE INVOLVEMENT IN OTHER CITY
COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 13



Ms. Chavez there has been so much work with Sustainable Santa Fe. They are
lust about to submit the draft to ail the departments. The goal of the Committee was to
complete a plan for carbon neutrality by 2020. We just got ours. So much is going on
there. She has presented a couple of times to them. They have no idea what we do. If
we could take turns attending the meeting so we can report back that would great. She
asked the Chair if we could present for 5 minutes at her meeting. We have not heard
back yet. We can rotate pretty easily.

Ms. Schruben said this coming meeting will be in the Council Chambers with a
speaker at 3:00 pm. The speaker is from Rice University and is proposing a project for
students to come in an measure the carbon for the City of Santa Fe.

Mr. Roth said maybe put up dates for the rest of the year in an email so we can
sign up.

Mr. Kirk asked what aré the Committées. How many are there.

Ms. Chavez said we will do a list with meeting dates. Also the River Commission
may be helpful to attend. She will see if we can report to that Commission. There is a
lot of work to be collaborated on. We could take a meeting a year each.

Chair Wiman said he suggests that whoever is going to attend the meeting write
up a couple of paragraphs and run that by Christine to say what this Committee is doing
rather than our interperation of what we doing. That would be helpful.

Ms. Chavez said we can use the Scorecard update. We won't have much time to
present.

Mr. Lyons asked is there a Sustainabliltiy Office at the City.

Ms. Chavez said yes, that is John Alejandro.

Mr. Pushard asked will this become a standing committee report.
Ms. Chavez said yes.

10. GROUP REPORTS FROM WATER CONSERVATION COMMITTEE WORKING
GROUPS

A, IRRIGATION SUBCOMMITTEE

None.

B. GENERAL EDUCATION PROGRAM

Santa Fe Water Congervation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 14



Mr. Kauffman said we met today. We are looking at the possibility of assisting
the Community College in their Water Conservation classes. Zubie Wilson requested
assistance in the new course he will be teaching going forward. Anyone interested in
reviewing the curriculum is welcome. He also asked for input regarding how to improve
enroliment in the program. He would like promotion by Committee members. We
discussed the possibility of shrinking some of the courses to a quarter credit for a very
short specialized course. Aiso he asked if we would be interested in reviewing the
overall curriculum and identify if any particular courses should be removed or added. His
impression is he wilf be sending Christine their syllabus and she can send it to anyone
interested.

Ms. Chavez said send her an email if you are interested.

C. MARKETING OUTREACH

basic usage information and related data out to the community. We have a couple of
column inches on the weather page right now. We are looking for other outlets for it.
We are going to have Lynn do a universal graphic for other media outlets. Maybe a
crawl on top of the New Mexican site. We need to work more on Hispanic speaking
users and translate informational documents. We want to expand and revise the
strategic plan efforts some. We are meeting again on the 15%.

D. WATER CONSERVATION CODES, ORDINANCES AND REGULATIONS

Mr. Binton said he and Bill met and Caryn joined us. She provided us with the
Ordinances on the commercial user rebates. It is something the Committee and others
may want to look at with respect to users. The legalize of the Ordinance looks fine. The
question we not able to answer was what are the problems and what changes would be
beneficial. Then itis a simple matter to prepare a draft for the Committee and then take
it to the Governing Body to consider. Also we asked to take a ook at the grey water
code. We did not have it in front of us. Caryn gave us the references of where to find it.
We will look at that and come back to see what can be done there. What are the
problems experienced here so we will know what our objectives are. He and Bill saw
the committees purpose as ministerial, not policy setting. We are a subcommittee. We
are there to serve when we know what changes the overall organization feels need to
be made.

Ms. Chavez said you are a very important subcommittee. As work develops in
other subcommittees we will need help from you. We will meet with you to follow up

Mr. Pushard asked are all the Ordinances in the drop box.

Ms. Chavez said no. They are in her computer. She will check to see if we have

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 15




enough room to put all of those in the drop box. That is a good idea.

Chair Wiman said he keeps hearing grey water today. It is out there but we are
not addressing it.

Mr. Roth said we have a golden opportunity to address this since the commerciai
and multi family green code is being rewritten. He has discussed ideas with Katherine.
it might be a non potable water use requirement in commercial. Some part of it could be
landscaping served with captured water. There is a water capture requirement with the
St. Michaels corridor.

Ms. Chavez said we should have Matt O'Rielly come talk to Committee about
that.

E. GRANTS

Mr. Coombe said he and Aaron met today. We asked about where we are at the
present. Last time the office had a grant was 3 years ago. The sense was proceduraily
it can be difficult with the City. There is a Resolution afoot to streamline the approval
process withing the City.

Ms. Chavez said it will be heard next week at Council.

Mr. Coombe said it allows the City Manager to sign off on grant applications. We
talked about where we wanted to go with this. The idea is grants for projects would
aliow the Water Conservation office to expand it's footprint beyond it's current budget
and personnel. Are there projects out there consistent with our Water Conservation
goals that are potentially fundable. We can then identify potential funding sources and
the scale of projects. Where funding may be as well. We came to the thought that we
have to start beginning to be thinking of projects that are possibie and important for the
Water Conservation office. We want to solicit this Committee for ideas that we take up
at subsequent maestings. Then we ¢an gensrate & short abstrast for each viable idea.
Maybe 5 at most. Then talk seriously what the potential sources of funding might be.
The subcommittee would like ask the Committee as a whole to submit project ideas to
Christine. Something brief. A paragraph or 2 at this stage that might be interesting for
us to pursue. That pertains to the goals and objectives of the Water Conservation
office. If we could do that before the next meeting then we can begin this conservation
at the next meeting.

Chair Wiman said Andy Otto applies for lots of grants and they are out there. We
will ask him his ideas.

Mr. Coombe said large and smal.

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 16




Chair Wiman said lets all think of ideas and send them to Christine.
F. COMMERCIAL CONSERVATION

Mr. Pushard said the recommendation was that we go ahead with the restaurant
sector. The objective is to incentivize water efficiency in the restaurant sector. They are
high users. There is water to be had. It is a sector that is easy enough to tackle. We
put a program in place and will get it done over the next eyar. We have put together a
draft time line. At the next meeting we will try and have a value presentation and list of
benefits. We are going to look at commercial restaurant rebates in other cities and
outside resources and try to get Lonnie’s scope of work done so he can be brought on
board. In October we will try to finalize the questionnaire and audit and do a pilot of a
couple. We will make sure the restaurants understand what we are asking from the
audit and questionnaire. Out of survey results about what other cities are doing we may
look at recommendations for code or rebate changes we want to put into place. In
November we will train the people to do audits and start audits. That will run through
January and we will start doing audits and ongoing reports in February.

Ms. Chavez said we will keep recapping this as developments happen.

11.  MATTERS FROM THE PUBLIC

Ms. Schruben said she serves on the public Banking Committee and we meet
next Tuesday. She has also been on the Sustainable Santa Fe Environmental working
group for 2 years and the Climate Action Task Force prior to that. She attends the
Municipal Tree Board meetings and sometimes the PARC meeting. It has come to their
attention that they have reduced the watering schedules for some parks and upped
some. We still don’t have a great deal of accurate information of water usage in the
parks. Right now her interest is not the medians, but she is interested and concerned
about the fact that water has been cut back substantially. People don’'t know. It would
be good if with all the great work you do could shine a light on this effort for the public to
understand that water is a significant portion of the park budget and contributes to our
community. If only ball parks are going to be watered people need to know. The whole
formula needs to be worked into the fabric of what we do. Getting the actual numbers of
water usage in parks individually from the Water Department would be great. One of
the reasons trees die back is that the water is off in November and not on again until
April. The cost to replace a tree is over $800. This business of replacing trees every 3
or 4 years is very expensive. She would like the Committee to consider addressing this
in some way,

Ms. Chavez said we have the park study Bob did. We can look at that and
forward it to you. That would be a start.

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 17




Ms. Schruben said we compared the stats from the water company to the report
Beob did and it was vastly different.

Ms. Chavez said we know parks are an issue and we will look at that.
Chair Wiman said thank you Mary.
12. MATTERS FROM STAFF
None.
13. MATTERS FROM THE COMMITTEE
Mr. Kirk said he wanted to commend Doug for his article on Sunday.
14.  NEXT MEETING, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 12™

Chair Wiman said our meeting will be at 3:00 pm at the Wastewater Treatment
Plant.

Ms. Chavez said wear closed toed shoes.
15. ADJOURN
MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Roth, seconded by Mr. Kauffman, to adjourn.
VOTE The motion passed unanimously by voice vote.

There being no further business before the Committee the meeting adjourned at
6:15 pm.

\W

Stephen Wiman, Acting Chair

Elizabeth Martin, Stenographer

Santa Fe Water Conservation Committee August 8, 2017 Page 18




